5" September 2019
Attention: Kye Miles

Planner

Northern Beaches Council
Dee Why Office

725 Pittwater Road

Dee Why NSW 2099

Email: Council@NorthernBeaches.nsw.gov.au

Re: DA 2019/0808
Lot 2DP 325220
16 Addison Road Manly — Construction of swimming pool and associated works

Dear Kye,

Thank you for your assistance with reviewing this development application for the swimming pool and
associated works. We have no objection to the proposed development, however would request that a
dilapidation inspection and report of our property is completed prior to the commencement of any

demolition works of the existing pool. We request that particular focus is given to the areas at the
water level and the shared driveway which will be used during construction of the new pool.

Kind regards

e

Margaret Lavers

14 Addison Road Manly NSW 2095 Australia
Telephone 0408 900 987
E-mail margaret@centaura.com.au



